
 
 
 

December 21, 2021 

 

Dear Offeror: 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 002 

SOLICITATION NUMBER: 355016 – Supplemental Utility Support Services 

Hanford Mission Integration Solutions, LLC. (HMIS) hereby amends Solicitation No 355016 

Revised the following section to add additional time to submit proposal: 

1.1 Proposal Submittal        
 REVISED 
The proposal is due by 1/4/2022 2:00 PM.  

The proposal shall be submitted via e-mail provided that it includes appropriate signatures where 
required.   

NOTE:  Communications with any HMIS personnel except the above named Contract Specialist 
concerning any aspect of this Solicitation may be grounds for disqualifying an Offeror from being 
considered for award. 

 

Solicitation Questions and Answers: 

1. With the latest defeats on the Government vaccine mandates for Federal workers and 
subcontractors is this FRP still valid? 

a. It was my understanding that HMIS lost their work force due to the mandate which is why 
this RFP was published. Is this true?   

 
Answer:  Based on the information coming back from our workforce, HMIS is anticipating the 
loss of large portions of our personnel to the point that we would not be able to support needed 
work as 
outlined in our contract and safety program. 

 

2. Will HMIS provide the winning contractor Government furnished facilities? If so, please 
confirm all facilities that will be Government furnished.  

 
Answer:  HMIS will mostly use buildings 254E and 2101M for lunchroom, showers/locker 
room, pre-job briefings, etc.  

  
3. Who will be responsible to purchase materials for job task orders?  

 



 
 

Answer:  HMIS EU will purchase all needed parts and materials for jobs being performed.  
Additionally, HMIS will have on-hand stockage/inventory levels in our warehouse that is 
available for use. 
a. If this is responsibility of the contractor how is the contractor supposed to calculate profit 

margin?  
Answer:  This will not be required. 
 

4. How many each is the contractor to supply?   
a. Linemen:  
b. Journeymen Substation Techs: 

 
Answer:  This would depend on the weekly workload but could be up to 8 linemen and 6 
electricians.  Our current staffing levels are 9 linemen and 8 substation electricians.  Typical 
line crew team is 3-4 (includes the lead), 5 linemen if a more complicated job is being 
performed. 1 lineman for a site visit to support customer work.  Typical substation electrician 
team is 3 if performing maintenance in the substations or testing transformers.  We will have a 
better idea once mandate requirements are finalized. 

 
5. Please describe in detail how dispatching of jobs would go. 

 
Answer:  HMIS field work supervisors have a daily plan of the day to determine what work is 
schedule for the next day and to report on what work was completed on the current day.  The 
field work supervisors meet with their team each morning to cover the work scheduled that day, 
assign the work to the teams, and perform a pre-job per the work package for each job.  The 
team leads, once in the field, will perform a tailboard meeting with his/her team prior to starting 
the work in the field.  The team leads will have the work package(s) in the field with them to 
perform the work with their teams.  If there are any switching operations required, the team 
leads will check-in with the EU dispatcher and go through that process. (Check-in with the 
dispatcher is required for any job being performed on the system). 

 
6. Will HMIS provide an estimated quantity of man-hours expected to be needed for this 

scope of work? How many linemen (4-man crews?) and how many electricians?  
 

Answer:  See question 4 above for team sizes.  HMIS works a 4x10 schedule Monday – 
Thursday.  HMIS has regularly scheduled overtime to support our work and customer outage 
support also.  (Common overtime is 5 hours on a Tuesday and Thursday swing shift.  Also, 
support for scheduled work on Friday, Saturday, and Sundays – usually 10 hour shifts on those 
days).  Overtime on a weekend, may only be on a Friday, or could be a Friday and Saturday, 
Friday and Sunday, or all three days.  That will be dependent on the customer requests.  
Overtime is not scheduled every week.  HMIS typically tries to schedule our work and 
customer work every other weekend. 

 

*Note: At this time with current mandate requirements, it is unclear total number of personnel 
that would be needed on a daily basis. 

 
7. Is this work expected to be continuous full time? In other words, can we expect that the 

crews will have a minimum of 40 hours of work each week until the project is complete? 
 



 
 

Answer:  Based on HMIS current workload to support the Hanford site, I would expect to work 
personnel on a minimum of 40 hours in a work week, plus overtime if needed. 

 
8. If the work is not continuous, does HMIS intend to pay the crews to keep them on this job? 

Linemen may not remain at a job that does not provide steady 40 hrs or more per week.   
 

Answer:  If crews are requested, HMIS would expect to keep them for 40 hours and would fill 
the work schedule with a full week’s worth of jobs to be performed. 

 
9. It is not clear what kind of subcontractor involvement HMIS is seeking with this RFP. 

There are parts of this SOW that read as though HMIS wants only linemen and electricians 
to augment the existing EU crews, then there are statements that seem to imply that this 
contract will be for distinct separate scopes of work that would require management from 
the subcontractor. Will HMIS please clarify the nature of this request?  

 
Answer:  HMIS plans are to utilize our linemen and electricians that stay with the company and 
assign them with the subcontracted crews.  Because HMIS personnel have expertise on the 
systems and overall knowledge of the Hanford processes it will be safer for the work teams.  
Our field work supervisors will be managing the overall work.  We would expect that the 
subcontractor would handle their company requirements, ensure personnel are assigned, and 
discipline type things as needed.   

 
If there is a need to respond to an off-shift unplanned outage, HMIS would contact the 
subcontractor Point of Contact and as them to make calls to their personnel to request response 
to the outage. 

 
10. Will the subcontractor need to provide any vehicles or trailers? Although table 3 of the 

SOW lists (8) Government Furnished Vehicles, it seems likely there will be other vehicles 
and trailers necessary to accomplish the tasks listed in section 1.3.  

 
Answer:  HMIS EU has a full complement of bucket trucks, digger derrick, trailers, and pickup 
trucks, and will supply those to the subcontractor personnel for use on the Hanford site to support 
this scope of work. 

 
 
11.  Are the (8) Government Furnished Vehicles listed in table 3 fully equipped with tools and 

misc. equipment?   

 
Answer:  All HMIS EU vehicles are furnished with the proper tools and equipment that will be 
needed for the jobs.   
 

If there is a specialty piece of equipment that is needed that HMIS EU does not have, the 
subcontractor can request a change to the contract to supply the equipment.  
 

 



 
 

12. SOW 1.2 states that the subcontractor shall provide all necessary tools and equipment for 
the tasks listed in 1.3. Will HMIS provide a list of tools (other than hand tools for linemen 
or electricians) and equipment that the subcontractor shall expect to provide? 

 
Answer:  All the vehicles will have tools available for use.  There are additional tools in the 
shops for use.  The subcontracted personnel may wish to bring their own general craftsman tool 
set for comfortability of use and may do so if meets the industry standards for safety. 

 

HMIS EU has rubber goods (gloves, blankets, etc.) available if needed, along with the testing 
equipment to ensure the serviceability of the rubber goods. 

 
13. What PPE and/or consumables shall the subcontractor expect to provide for the Linemen 

and Electricians?    
 
Answer:  EU has the general consumable PPE for use (safety glasses, leather gloves, ear plugs, 
hard hats).  Available for use will be rubber gloves and blankets if the subcontractor needs 
them.  Fall protection harness can be made available if needed also. 

 

FR clothing shall be provided by the subcontractor. 

 
14. Shall the subcontractor expect to provide any metering or test equipment for the Line crews 

and/or Electricians?  
 
Answer:  HMIS EU has all test equipment required for performing work on our systems and 
will be available to the subcontractor for use. 

 
15. Shall the subcontractor expect to provide any necessary rigging needed for the tasks 

indicated in SOW 1.3? 
 
Answer:  All rigging equipment (slings, etc.) will be available from HMIS to perform jobs in 
the field.  (i.e., mounting a pole top transformer bank.).  

 
16. Will the subcontractor be responsible for required periodic testing of rubber goods and 

tools?  
 
Answer:   HMIS will be responsible for testing of rubber goods and hot sticks.  That testing 
equipment and process is part of the standard operations of HMIS EU. 

 
17. Will the subcontractor have a role in procurement? i.e., generating procurement lists, 

receiving, QC, anything?   
 
Answer:  For the general processes of procurement, HMIS EU has a standards document for the 
purchasing of parts and material with the consultation of our engineering department and 
system Design Authorities.  HMIS has a QA/QC program in place that is performed by our 
shipping and receiving department.  For transformers that arrive onsite to the EU laydown yard, 
our substation electricians do receive them after they have been cleared through the shipping 



 
 

and receiving department.  On a later date, those transformers are tested by the substation 
electrician to ensure the proper functionality of the transformer. 

 

HMIS does expect all crews to inspect equipment prior to installing and putting into service to 
ensure there isn’t any damage or suspect/counterfeit items on the equipment.  If anything is 
wrong with the equipment, we expect the worker to stop and notify the supervisor. 

 
18. Will the subcontractor have a role in developing any work packages for any of the work 

scope?  
 
Answer:  Yes, as part of our processes, HMIS assigns crew members to walk down upcoming 
jobs as part of the planning process and encourage them provide as much feedback to the 
planner to help them with writing of the work package. 

 
19. Currently the bid date is 12/27/21. Is HMIS willing to extend the bid date to after the new 

year? Possibly 1/4/22 or later?  
 
Answer:  Yes, new proposal due is 1/4/2022 
 
 

Proposals are to be prepared in accordance with the instructions and conditions set forth herein.  Proposals 
are to be received by 2:00 PM on 1/4/2022. 

All questions are to be directed to the Contract Specialist.  All proposals are subject to the terms and 
conditions set forth herein.  Any exceptions, deviations, or omissions may be grounds for rejection of 
proposals submitted. 

 

HMIS looks forward to your response. 

Thank you, 

 

 

Contract Specialist 
Robin Domina 
Work:  (509) 376-8024  
Cell:  (509)851-7922  
robin_l_domina@rl.gov 
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